SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room Tapes MEMBERS PRESENT: SEN. NEIL BRYANT, Chair SEN. RANDY MILLER, Vice-Chair SEN. KEN BAKER SEN. JEANNETTE HAMBY SEN. PETER SORENSON SEN. DICK SPRINGER SEN. SHIRLEY STULL STAFF PRESENT: BILL TAYLOR, Committee Counsel DIANE DUSSLER, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: BILL INTRODUCTION - LC 1585 BILL INTRODUCTION - LC 1587 BILL INTRODUCTION - LC 2322 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 1, A 010 CHAIR BRYANT: Calls meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. LC 1585 and LC 1587. BILL INTRODUCTIONS: 013 BILL TAYLOR: Explains LC 1585 and LC 1587. MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves the committee introduce LC 1585, and LC 1587. VOTE: CHAIR BRYANT: Hearing no objections the motion CARRIES. All members are present. Opens the Informational Meeting on LC Draft 2322 (SB 1) (Submitted for the record: Memo regarding LC 2322 [EXHIBIT E]) Witnesses: Ted Kulongoski, Attorney General, Chair of Governor's Task Force on Juvenile Justice Rick Hill, Administrator, Juvenile Corrections Program Mike Livingston, Attorney, Attorney General's Office 045 TED KULONGOSKI, Attorney General: Presents testimony on SB 1. Gives broad overview of juvenile justice system.

100 KULONGOSKI: Continues with task force recommendations.

150 KULONGOSKI: Task force attempts to treat juveniles in same manner in system.

190 KULONGOSKI: Questions where will we place young offenders, on a short

term basis.

240 KULONGOSKI: Prefers juveniles stay in regional facility.

290 KULONGOSKI: Gives historical review of facilities.

333 KULONGOSKI: Discusses need for early intervention.

372 KULONGOSKI: Legislature has choice of where to house program. Doesn't believe program belongs in DHR.

Tape 22, Side A

037 RICK HILL, Administrator, Juvenile Corrections Program: Explains differences between task force and Governor's budget.

070 KULONGOSKI: Counties may try to build juvenile facilities.

095 KULONGOSKI: Measure 17 doesn't apply to juvenile system.

102 SEN. HAMBY: Questions whether statute of "sight and sound" issue, separation of juveniles from adults, is based on a federal court decision.

132 KULONGOSKI: Measure 11 juveniles don't fall into "sight and sound" as once they are charged they are adults.

190 HILL: SB 1 will include a super site proposal. It will create an emergency site council appointed by governor, which will set site criteria.

240 SEN. SORENSON: Questions whether idea of "second look" has been examined during interim.

290 KULONGOSKI: Questions wisdom of spending resources on youths when they will be kicked into adult system.

325 MIKE LIVINGSTON, Attorney General's Office: Gives step by step analysis

of SB 1 sections [EXHIBIT A, B, C, D].

385 LIVINGSTON: Continues with explanation.

TAPE 21 , B

050 LIVINGSTON: Continues explaining task force report.

100 LIVINGSTON: Explains "second look" conditions.

150 LIVINGSTON: Continues explaining sections of report.

200 LIVINGSTON: Continues with discussion of expungment of juvenile records.

250 LIVINGSTON: Continues. Juvenile age can be extended to age 25.

284 CHAIR BRYANT: Questions if there is a provision on "second look" where victims are consulted.

335 HILL: Federal law applies only to juvenile detention. It doesn't apply to state training school.

365 TAYLOR: Asks for examples of offenses that were removed from Measure 11.

TAPE 22, B

Witness:

Mark McDonald, Deputy District Attorney, Multnomah County

010 MARK McDONALD, Deputy District Attorney, Multnomah County: Gives explanation of offenses.

Closes the Informational Meeting on LC Draft 2322 (SB 1)

CHAIR BRYANT: Adjourns meeting at 4:38 p.m.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

DIANE DUSSLER BILL TAYLOR Committee Assistant Committee Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A-- Testimony on LC Draft SB 1--Kulongoski--6 pages
B-- Testimony on SB 1--Kulongoski--1 page
C-- Testimony on SB 1--Kulongoski--14 pages
D-- Testimony on SB 1--Kulongoski--36 pages
E-- Testimony on LC Draft 2322--Virginia Vanderbilt--4 pages